Decernber 3, 2000

Ly Hand

Mr. Michael Verne

Premerger Notitication Office

Bureay of Competition, Rowmn 303
Federal Trade Commission

G* Strest & Penasylvania Avenue, N.W,
Washington, 0.C. 20580

Dear Mr. Vernea:

This is to confirm cur conversation on November 28, 2000 in which yau
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concluded that the transaction described below was exempt from filing pursuant to 16

CFE §802.63

The ultimate parent enlity ncludes among its holdings two corporations relevant

to this transaction. S, is a franchizor and S, is in the business of muking louns o

franchisees of § . A franchizee is in defae!t on debts owed to 5, 5, and other creditors.

It ovwes $8.7 million to &, and $1.4 million 1o 8, §; will pay 8, for most of the

farichises’s debt owed to it and §, will fargive the rest of the debt, The franchisee will

then transfer its assets to 3. Also in consideration for receipt ul the assets, §, will

forgive §1.4 million in debt owed to it and put a minimom ot §1.7 million m escrow for
vnsecured creditors of the franchisee. The total of these and othar assumed debts slightly

exceeds $15 million.

Your advized me thar we eould exelude from the caleulation of the valee of the
transaction fhe sims owed to 5, and 8,, purswant to 16 C.F.R. § 802.63. That nue
provides, i parl, thal an acquisition of eollaturul n connection with a bosa fide debt
woirkout 15 exempt from the act if made by a craditor in a hora fide credil trunsgaction
entered into in the ordmary course of ihe creditor’s business. &, is in the business of
making loang o franchisees such as the debtor, and 5, regularly makes loans toits
Tranchisees. Even though S, and 8, arc scparate carpurations, vou concluded that sinee

they both had the zame ultimate parent entity, the $£.7 million in debt owed Lo 3, as well

as the §1.4 million awed 0 5, could be excluded trom the calculation of the size of the
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trumsaction. Those exelusions make the size of the runsaction for Harl-Seol-Rodino
purpases less than 515 million and, conscynently, not reportable,

Thank vou for your assistance. Shoold you dhisagree with the above conchusion,
plesse advise me a_
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